
Cabinet 
Dear Member,

You are invited to attend the meeting of the Cabinet to be held as follows for the 
transaction of the business indicated.
Miranda Carruthers-Watt 
Proper Officer

DATE: Tuesday, 11 February 2020

TIME: 10.00 am

VENUE: Salford Suite, Salford Civic Centre, Chorley Road, Swinton

In accordance with ‘The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 
2014,’ the press and public have the right to film, video, photograph or record 
this meeting. 

AGENDA

1  Apologies for absence 

2  Declarations of interest 

3  Minutes of the previous meeting 

To approve the minutes of the meeting held on the 28 January 2020. 

(Pages 1 - 6)

4  Feedback from the Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Board 
following consideration of the 2020/21 Revenue Budget, the 3 
year Budget Strategy, and the Capital Programme 

Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Board.

(Pages 7 - 8)

5  Pendleton Together Rent and Service Charges 2020/21 

Lead Member for Finance and Support Services and
Lead Member for Housing and Neighbourhoods.

(Pages 9 - 18)

6  Any other urgent business 

Contact Officer: Tel No: 0161 793 3318
Karen Berry, Democratic Services Manager E-Mail: karen.berry@salford.gov.uk

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



1

Cabinet

28 January 2020
Meeting commenced: 10.00 a.m.
“                  finished: 10.20 a.m.

Present
Paul Dennett                      City Mayor (in the Chair)
Paula Boshell                     Statutory Deputy City Mayor 
John Merry, CBE                Deputy City Mayor

Lead Members:
Bill Hinds                            Lead Member for Finance and Support Services
David Lancaster, MBE       Environment and Community Safety
Gina Reynolds                   Adult Services, Health and Wellbeing
Tracy Kelly                         Housing and Neighbourhoods
Gina Reynolds                   Adult Services, Health and Wellbeing     

Executive Support Members (at the invitation of the City Mayor):
John Walsh                        Education and Learning
Mike McCusker                  Planning, Housing and Sustainable Development
Barbara Bentham               Workforce and Industrial Relations
Roger Jones                       Transport

Officers:
Jim Taylor                         Chief Executive
Debbie Brown                   Strategic Director, Service Reform
Muna Abdel Aziz               Director of Public Health
Charlotte Ramsden           Strategic Director, People
Ben Dolan                         Strategic Director, Place
Joanne Hardman              Chief Finance Officer
Bernie Vaudrey                 Head of Business Investment & Programmes
Emma Reid                       Joint Head of Planning and Performance
Paul Walsh                        Head of Service Integrated Commissioning
Karen Berry                       Democratic Service Manager

1.         Apologies for absence

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillors Antrobus, August, 
Hamilton and Coen, and from officers Miranda Carruthers-Watt, City Solicitor
and Sam Betts, Assistant Director.  

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



2

2. Declarations of interest
Councillors Boshell and Lancaster declared their Directorships on the Stadium Joint 
Venture Company with regards to item 7 on the agenda.

 3. Minutes of proceedings
The minutes of the meeting held on 10 December 2019, were approved as a correct 
record.

4.      Proposed amendment to the Terms of Reference of the Adults' 
Commissioning Committee (ACC), Children's Commissioning Committee 
(CCC) and Health and Care Commissioning Board (H&CCB)
Councillor Reynolds, Lead Member for Adult Services, Health and Wellbeing 
provided an overview of the report submitted.

It was always intended that the ToR would be formally reviewed by SCC and
SCCG by March 2020 as part of a wider governance review. 

Following early discussions at the Adults’ Commissioning Committee (ACC), and 
more recently at the Children’s Commissioning Committee (CCC), clarity has been 
sought regarding quorum, as detailed in the report submitted.
The report seeks approval of a proposal to reduce the number of voting members
required to be in attendance from each of Salford Clinical Commissioning Group and
Salford City Council from three to two on each of the Adults’ Commissioning
Committee, Children’s Commissioning Committee and Health & Care 
Commissioning Board.

It is considered that a reduction in the number of members required to be present 
from each of SCCG and SCC is a pragmatic approach which would reduce the risk 
of a meeting being rendered inquorate.

Cabinet is therefore requested to agree to a proposal to amend the terms of 
reference for each of the ACC, CCC and H&CCB to read:

‘The Committee will be quorate providing at least two voting members are present 
from each of SCCG and SCC.’

Agenda setting groups/Chair briefings are being organised as appropriate.

It was requested that subsequent update reports be submitted to either Political 
Executive or Cabinet Briefing.

City Mayor asked for further understanding of who/which forum is prioritising budget 
spend. 

RESOLVED: THAT, the City Mayor in consultation with Cabinet  approved the 
change to the Terms of Reference of the Adults’ Commissioning Committee (ACC), 
Children’s Commissioning Committee (CCC) and Health and Care Commissioning 
Board (H&CCB) in order to reduce the risk of a meeting not being quorate due to the 
number of voting members required to be in attendance.

Page 2



3

5.     Greater Manchester’s Clean Air Plan: Tackling Nitrogen Dioxide 
Exceedances at the Roadside.
Bernie Vaudrey, Head of Business Investment & Programmes introduced this item 
and in doing so explained to members that report submitted provides a full update on 
the Clean Air Plan.
In July 2017, the Secretary of State issued a Direction under the Environment Act 
1995 requiring seven GM local authorities, including Salford, to produce a feasibility 
study to identify the option which will deliver compliance with the requirement to 
meet legal limits for nitrogen dioxide in the shortest possible time.
In accordance with this Direction, Salford has been developing the study collectively 
with the other nine GM local authorities and the Greater Manchester Combined 
Authority (GMCA), coordinated by Transport for Greater Manchester (TfGM), in line 
with Government direction and guidance, and an OBC was duly submitted in April 
2019.

AGMA’s preference is for formal consultation to take place in the summer regardless 
of funding.
Bernie Vaudrey informed members that work on the Clean Air Plan is continuing 
towards implementation as detailed in the report submitted.

RESOLVED: THAT, the City Mayor in consultation with members of Cabinet:

A) noted progress made to date;
b) noted the Ministerial Direction under the Environment Act 1995 (Greater
Manchester) Air Quality Direction 2019 which requires all ten Greater
Manchester (GM) local authorities to implement a charging Clean Air Zone
Class C across the region;
c) agreed the need to continue to proceed towards developing the
implementation and contract arrangements of a charging Clean Air Zone in
GM, utilising the initial tranche of £36m of funding as required by the
Ministerial Direction / feedback;
d) delegated authority to the Strategic Director Place to determine the
preparatory implementation and contract arrangements that need to be
undertaken utilising the initial tranche of £36m of funding to deliver the CAZ
and other GM CAP measures, as set out at paragraph 4.11;
e) noted that the report to determine the timings for commencing the
consultation will be received in the Spring of 2020;
f) noted the outstanding need to secure a clear response from Government on
the clean vehicles funding asks;
g) noted that Highways England have not been directed to act in relation to
tackling NO2 exceedances in the same way as the GM local authorities, and
that this will leave some publicly accessible areas of GM adjacent to trunk
roads managed by Highways England, with NO2 exceedances that are not
being addressed by the Highways England plan;
h) delegated authority to the Strategic Director Place to agree the final content
and submission of the documents listed in Appendix One for formal
submission to JAQU and note their Publication status;
i) delegate authority to the Strategic Director Place to determine any further
technical reports for formal submission to JAQU; and

Page 3



4

j) note that Salford City Mayor will co-sign a letter from the GM Authorities to
the Transport Secretary asking Government to bring forward the launch of a
statutory consultation to strengthen rules on vehicle idling.

6.  Salford's Housing Strategy
Councillor Kelly, Lead Member for Housing and Neighbourhoods introduced this 
report, and in doing so informed members that Salford’s most recent housing 
strategy ‘Shaping Housing in Salford 2020’ was developed in 2016 and a decision 
was made in January 2019 to update it in light of changes within the housing and 
wider sectors.

Paul Walsh informed Cabinet that a collaborative approach has been applied to the 
production of the revised housing strategy and delivery plan, including consultation 
with a wide range of stakeholders to inform the development of key objectives and 
priorities, along with activities identified to achieve those priorities.

Cabinet were informed that two briefing sessions for members will be organised and 
will include a evening session.

It was suggested that a communications strategy be agreed to incorporate positive 
key aspect of the Housing Strategy i.e. capital investment programme.

RESOLVED: THAT, the City Mayor in consultation with members of Cabinet 
approves Salford’s Housing Strategy Our Home Our City 2020 - 2025

7. City of Salford Community Stadium Ltd
Joanne Hardman, Chief Finance Officer provided a detailed overview of the report 
submitted.

The stadium is broadly at a break even position on a trading basis. However, until 
such time as all of the land around the stadium is sold, allowing the repayment of 
existing development and working capital loans, there will continue to be a 
requirement for further working capital funding.
From the council’s perspective only, the new loan is more than offset by forecast 
principal repayments in 2019/20, so the debt outstanding from CoSCoS to the 
council is forecast to fall.
The council maintains an earmarked reserve to offset risks to its loan principal 
investment.
Loan interest received each year is used to increase the level of reserve.

The stadium is surrounded by prime development land belonging to the stadium
company Salford Community Stadium Ltd (CoSCoS). The first plot of land, sold to
Greene King, generated approximately 90 jobs. Sale of a second plot to Aldi has 
been completed during 2019/20 and work is ongoing to progress further sales. In 
addition to the benefits of job creation there is a financial benefit to the council as 
capital receipts from the sale of the land are used to reduce the level of 
indebtedness to the council.
Despite an expected break even position at a trading level, until such time as land 
around the stadium is sold, allowing the repayment of existing development and 

Page 4



5

working capital loans, there is still likely to be a funding requirement in order to meet 
the costs of maintaining the loans.
It is proposed that the additional loan finance is provided by a legal Facility 
Agreement between Salford City Council, Peel Land (Red City) Ltd and the 
borrower, CoSCoS. This is the same mechanism as that employed in previous 
years. The key proposed terms are as follows:

 The Lenders would agree to provide CoSCoS with a term loan facility to be 
provided by the Lenders on a 50:50 basis.

 CoSCoS shall use all money borrowed under the facility for working capital 
purposes.

 Instalments would be drawn down by CoSCoS in accordance with need once
 approved by the CoSCoS Board on a monthly basis Interest to be charged at 

the agreed rate between the shareholders but will only be payable upon 
redemption.

 The Lenders may elect by notice in writing to CoSCoS (a “Loan Note Notice”) 
to receive in satisfaction of repayment of the Loan and accrued interest 
thereon the issue of Loan Notes to the value of the Loan and interest 
outstanding. The Loan Notes would be future dated to a period when the 
trading operations of the Stadium will support repayment. It is proposed that 
this is dated 2022.

The City Council, CoSCoS and Peel Holdings will need to enter into an agreement to
formalise the facility.

Members were informed that all the office space in the stadium is now fully let. 
Members of Cabinet highlighted the need to progress the masterplan and marketing 
strategy for the sale of remaining land.

RESOLVED: THAT, the City Mayor in consultation with members of Cabinet:

1. Approved the council’s provision of financial resources in the form of a repayable
interest-bearing loan of up to £0.660m to CoSCoS. This is to be on a 50:50 basis
with Peel Holdings for the financial period to 31 March 2020, the sum being the
council’s 50% share;
2. Delegated to the Deputy Monitoring Officer the completion of all the necessary
legal and ancillary documentation identified as necessary to give effect to
recommendation 1 above.

8. Any other business.
No items raised.

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Overview and Scrutiny Board

Revenue Budget 2020/21

 

RESOLVED: THAT, Members of the Overview and Scrutiny Board considered the submission of 
the 2020/21 Revenue Budget, the 3 year Budget Strategy, and the Capital Programme; and have 
made the following observations and recommendations:

a) The proposals achieve a balanced, no cuts budget for 2020/21
b) Noted the possible Council Tax increase, and Balances situation
c) Noted the 3 year strategy and working assumptions
d) Concerns in regard to the impact the Fair Funding review will have on resources in future 

years
e) Concerns about the future of the 100% Business Rates retention pilot and the possible 

effects of any Business Rates reset on future resources.
f) In relation to d) and e) the Board requests reports on these issues as soon as further 

information becomes available.
g) Concerns that even on the assumptions set out further savings will be required from 

2022/23 onwards
h) Welcomed the extra budget assigned to street cleansing
i) Children’s Services; request for further reports in regard to the ICC arrangements 

(scheduled for the 1 April 2020)
j) Further detail in regard to the ear marked reserves and ‘smoothing strategy’
k) Updates on Digital You and Procurement are scheduled on the work programme
l) Noted the savings from Urban Vision coming back in house
m) The capping of unsupported borrowing

The Board will monitor overall progress on savings and the budget. Other Scrutiny Panels to 
monitor their own areas.

Councillor David Jolley
Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Board
February 2020

Page 7

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



1

PART 1 ITEM NO.

___________________________________________________________________

JOINT BRIEFING REPORT OF THE STRATEGIC DIRECTOR OF SERVICE 
REFORM AND THE STRATEGIC DIRECTOR OF PLACE

___________________________________________________________________

TO CABINET 
ON 11 FEBRUARY 2020

___________________________________________________________________

TITLE: Pendleton Together Rent and Service Charges 2020/21
___________________________________________________________________

Recommendations are:- 

That the City Mayor in consultation with Cabinet approves:

1.  An increase of 2.7% for rents in 2020/21 

2. Adjustments to service charges in line the costs of providing those services.
___________________________________________________________________

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

 This report sets out the factors to be considered in setting rent and service charges 
and seeks approval for the proposed rent and service charges for 2020/21.   

 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS:

Various budgetary control and budget files
 

KEY DECISION: Yes
___________________________________________________________________

ON THE FORWARD LOOK: Yes

DETAILS:

Page 9

Agenda Item 5



2

1. Background

1.1 Prior to 2015/16, Government policy for rent setting for social housing was 
based on a formula rent for each property linked to the relative value and size 
of the property and local income levels.   An annual rent increase was 
assumed based on the Retail Price Index (RPI) plus 0.5%.  As there was a 
difference between the formula rent and the actual rent charged, the Council 
was required to develop a convergence plan with an additional increase being 
made each year until the formula rent was achieved subject to a maximum  
rent increase of  RPI plus 0.5% plus £2.  The Government’s target date for 
convergence was 2015/16.
 

1.2 During the 2013/14 budget planning process the Government indicated that a 
new rent policy was to be introduced for a ten year period from 2015/16 
recognising ‘the benefit of long term certainty to landlords, in helping them to 
plan for future investment  . . . and to provide good services to their tenants’.  
The final year of the convergence policy was withdrawn and replaced by a 
policy of annual increases of no more than the Consumer Price Index (CPI) as 
of the previous September plus 1%.  Where properties had not reached the 
formula rent by April 2015, the Government expected authorities to adhere to 
the limit of CPI plus 1% but to move the rent up to formula rent where the 
property is re-let. 

1.3 In The Welfare Reform and Work Act 2016 registered providers of social 
housing in England are to reduce social housing rents by 1% a year for 4 
years from a frozen 2015/16 baseline and to comply with maximum rent 
requirements for new tenancies.  2019/20 is the final year that the 1% rent 
reduction applies.  The Act included a number of exceptions including all PFI-
funded housing, both HRA and non-HRA and specialised supported housing 
fitting certain criteria. Consequently, our entire stock is exempt from the rent 
reduction. The recommended rental increase included within this report is CPI 
(September 2019) plus 1% which would equate to an overall increase of 
2.7%.

1.4 The Government has reaffirmed that authorities are expected to set 
reasonable and transparent service charges which reflect the cost of services 
being provided to tenants.  

1.5 The income relating to both rents and service charges will be included within 
the revised HRA estimates to be included within the overall budget setting 
report.

2.         Detail 

Rent Charges

2.1 It is proposed to increase rent by CPI (September 2019) plus 1%, meaning a 
2.7% rent increase.  The projected impact of this is:-

Page 10

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2016/7/contents/enacted


3

 Rent would increase from its current average level of £79.92 per week on 
a 52 week basis to £82.08.  Tenants currently pay rent on a 48 week basis 
giving a weekly increase of £2.34 from £86.58 to £88.92.

 An increase in annual rental income to the HRA of £0.137m (covered in 
appendix 2 below). 

2.2 It should be noted that when analysed against the Local Housing Allowance 
(LHA) rates for 2019/20, the proposed maximum rental charge per property 
type will remain within the LHA rate.  The table below sets out the comparison 
of the proposed rent per property alongside the LHA room rates.

Property Type LHA Rate 2019/20 Proposed average 
Rent per property

Proposed maximum rent 
per property

1 bed flat £105.04 £80.28 £81.78
2 bed flat £123.58 £88.02 £89.12
3 bed flat £137.32 £98.02 £98.02
2 bed house £123.58 £95.85 £98.01
3 bed house £137.32 £103.68 £104.73
4 bed house £186.47 £112.46 £113.26

2.3 For information, the recent trend of rent changes, based upon the rent policies 
in operation at that time, are set out in the table below  

Year Average  
increase/(decrease)

Policy in operation

2012/13 7.62% Convergence based on formula rent
2013/14 4.55% Convergence based on formula rent
2014/15 5.13% Convergence based on formula rent
2015/16 2.20% CPI plus 1%
2016/17 0.00% Rent freeze awaiting the implications of the 

Welfare and Reform Bill
2017/18 2.00% CPI plus 1%
2018/19 3.80% CPI plus 1%
2019/20 3.40% CPI plus 1%

2.4 It is proposed that rent charges for garages and the Duchy caravan site will 
also increase by 2.7%.

2.5 The garages integral to the high rise blocks on the Broadwalk Estate, 
Pendleton are currently being held from letting, following a recommendation 
from GMFRS to empty these as a precautionary safety measure post-Grenfell.  
The possibility of bringing the garages back into use will be reviewed with 
GMFRS on completion of the fire safety works.   

3 Service Charges

Page 11



4

3.1 Good practice requires a comparison of the costs of service provision with the 
income generated from service charges with the aim of ensuring that the 
charging policy is fair and equitable and that general rental income is not 
subsidising the cost of services to individual tenants.  During 2019/20, 
Pendleton Together have reviewed the current charges and have proposed 
revised charges based upon actual costs. 

3.2 In summary, the revised weekly service charges are set out in the table below 
with the impact being summarised in Appendix 1.

 Average Average
 Charge Charge Variation Variation
 2019/20 2020/21
 £ £ £ %
 
High Rise 22.38 23.32 0.94 4.20
 
Low Rise 4.25 4.62 0.37 8.71
 
Sheltered 23.10 24.52 1.42 6.15

3.4 Pendleton Together have flagged the following issues which affect these 
charges:-

 Security and Concierge charges managed through the Council’s contract 
with Salix have increased by 4%.  This increase reflects changes to 
salaries and on-costs.  Future options for the provision of the security 
service are being considered and further consultation will be carried out 
with residents during 2020.  

 During 2019 consultation took place with Lombardy residents on the 
provision of warden and out of hour’s services. The outcome from the 
consultation was a preference by residents for a mobile support service.  
Changes to this service will be implemented in 2020, following further 
consultation with residents.  This element of the service would not be 
covered by rent or service charges.

 Electricity charges have seen some large variances year on year, 
particularly on Plane Court.  Together Housing Association during 2019 
undertook a full audit of all utility meters, which highlighted some issues.  
A billing error on Plane Court has been corrected in year with a refund 
being passed onto tenants.  Spruce Court continues to have an issue with 
one meters billing. The utility charges proposed for Spruce 2020/21 reflect 
charges for its sister block (Thorn Court) which when reviewed has similar 
consumption levels.

Page 12



5

4 HRA 2019/20 Outturn and 2020/21 Estimate

4.1 For information the HRA outturn for 2019/20 and budget estimate for 2020/21 
is included at Appendix 2.  Within these figures it is assumed that there will be 
an increase in rents of 2.7% in 2020/21.  Comparative figures are included for 
2019/20 (Original and revised estimates).  The main changes when compared 
to 2019/20 revised estimates are:-

 Increased PFI costs in line with the agreed contract.
 Income assumptions included are as set out within this report.
 Increased income from Salix VAT shelter

The impact of these is that a contribution to general balances of £1.845m is 
anticipated in 2019/20 compared to a contribution to balances of £1.154m in 
2018/19.  It must be noted that the deficit position on the HRA business plan 
includes the assumption of increased contributions this year and the current 
reserves position.

4.2 Work is ongoing to address fire safety issues within the high rise blocks with a 
programme of works to be produced following the evaluation of tender 
submissions from contractors.

4.3 As reported last year, as part of the HRA self-financing changes, depreciation 
charges were to be introduced into the HRA. However, the government 
deferred implementation until 2017/18.  A draft Item 8 determination was 
issued by DCLG setting out the requirement to charge depreciation to the 
HRA.  During 2017/18 we sought clarification from DCLG that depreciation 
should not be charged to the HRA as the costs of capital investment are 
included within our PFI charge.  Our interpretation of the guidance DCLG 
provided is that our treatment is correct and that depreciation should not be 
charged to the HRA.  The HRA was audited as part of the final accounts 
process in May 2019 and the accounts were recognised as a true and fair 
view.  With this in mind, we continue to assume that no depreciation charge 
will be made in 2019/20 or in future years.  

4.4 When the budget was set in February 2019, it was anticipated that the general 
HRA reserve would be £5.802m at 31/03/2019.  Confirmation of the 
accounting treatment of debt charges resulted in the outturn position on the 
HRA reserve improving to £6.011m. Taking into account the 2019/20 budget 
requirement as reported above, it is anticipated that general balances will be 
£7.856m at 31/03/2020.   

£m

Page 13



6

Reserves as at 31 March 2018 (4.697)
Contribution to balances 2018/19 (1.314)
Reserves as at 31 March 2019 (6.011)
Estimated contribution to balances 2019/20 (1.845)
Estimated reserves as at 31 March 2020 (7.856)

4.5 In addition to the general reserve three other reserves are currently held for 
HRA purposes:-

 PFI reserve, the main function of which is to smooth out the timing of PFI 
contractual costs and credits.  This reserve built up at the start of the PFI 
scheme and will   gradually reduce in later years.  It is anticipated that the full 
balance will be used by the end of the scheme.

 Stock transfer reserve.  This provision was established to meet costs 
associated with the stock transfer.  The current balance of £0.664m has been 
maintained to cover potential costs such as insurance claims.

 Major Repairs Allowance.  Due to profiling of capital expenditure and funding, 
an element of the Major Repairs Allowance was carried forward into 2019/20.  

The long term HRA business plan faces a number of pressures which must be 
addressed to ensure that the account remains sustainable.  Given the 
pressures facing the HRA in future years it is anticipated that any funds 
released from these reserves will be transferred to the general HRA reserve.

Page 14



7

KEY COUNCIL POLICIES: Housing Strategy
Salix HRA Business Plan

___________________________________________________________________

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND IMPLICATIONS:-  

___________________________________________________________________

ASSESSMENT OF RISK: Low 
___________________________________________________________________

SOURCE OF FUNDING:  The HRA is a ring fenced self financing account.
___________________________________________________________________

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS: The Council is required to set a balanced HRA budget.
___________________________________________________________________

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:

The rents and service charges proposed within this report would be a significant 
source of income for the HRA. 

OTHER DIRECTORATES CONSULTED: N/A
___________________________________________________________________

CONTACT OFFICER: Paul Hutchings TEL. NO. 0161 793 2574
___________________________________________________________________

WARD(S) TO WHICH REPORT RELATE(S): Langworthy
___________________________________________________________________

Page 15



8

Appendix 2 – HRA 2019/20 Outturn and 2020/19 Estimate

 HRA

2019/20 
Original 
Budget

2019/20 
Outturn 
Forecast

2020/21 
Estimated 

Budget
 £000 £000 £000
Expenditure
Recharge to HRA including strategy 290 287 296
Private Finance Initiative - implementation 286 225 284
Central Internal Recharges 219 219 219
Contribution to capital programme 150 150 150
Provision for bad debts 184 171 187
Other costs including SLAs 86 83 87
Loan charges/interest 49 49 49
PFI 13,836 13,547 13,985
Contribution to/from balances 749 1.845 (387)
Expenditure - total 15,849 16,576 14,870
 
Income
Rental income (5,229) (5,581) (5,296)
Other income (950) (984) (1,013)
PFI credits (7,511) (7,511) (7,511)
Proceeds from Salix transfer (1,789) (2,500) (910)
Contribution from PFI reserves (369) 0 (140)
Income - total (15,849) (16,576) (14,870)
Net budget 0 0 0

Page 16



Appendix 1 - Weekly Rent Plus Service Charges 2020/21 (48 week basis)

2019/20 2020/21 Variance

Rent
Service
Charge Total Rent

Service
Charge Total £

High Rise

Beech Court 85.97 18.50 104.47 88.29 19.41 107.70 3.23
Holm court 85.97 18.48 104.45 88.29 19.13 107.42 2.97
Hornbeam Court 85.89 19.90 105.79 88.21 19.92 108.13 2.34
Whitebeam Court 85.89 19.57 105.46 88.21 19.74 107.95 2.49
Malus Court 84.96 18.29 103.25 87.25 19.23 106.48 3.23
Plane Court 84.96 20.86 105.82 87.25 18.53 105.78 -0.04
Salix Court 85.12 17.56 102.68 87.42 18.25 105.67 2.99
Spruce Court 85.92 26.19 112.11 88.24 29.02 117.26 5.15
Thorn Court 85.92 27.71 113.63 88.24 28.98 117.22 3.59

Low Rise

Pendleton Green 86.78 4.25 91.03 89.12 4.51 93.63 2.60
Woolpack Green 86.78 4.16 90.94 89.12 4.45 93.57 2.63
Church Green 86.78 4.05 90.83 89.12 4.48 93.60 2.77
Turnpike Green 78.28 4.17 82.45 80.39 4.43 84.82 2.37
Graythorpe Walk 79.60 4.38 83.98 81.75 4.78 86.53 2.55
Sedan Close 79.60 4.39 83.99 81.75 4.99 86.74 2.75
Tunbridge Square 95.29 3.96 99.25 97.86 4.03 101.89 2.64

Sheltered

Lombardy Court 79.29 23.10 102.39 81.43 24.52 105.95 3.56

Page 17



%

3.09
2.84
2.21
2.36
3.13

-0.03
2.91
4.59
3.16

2.86
2.90
3.05
2.88
3.04
3.27
2.66

3.48

Page 18


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the previous meeting
	4 Feedback from the Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Board following consideration of the 2020/21 Revenue Budget, the 3 year Budget Strategy, and the Capital Programme
	5 Pendleton Together Rent and Service Charges 2020/21
	A4 rent appendix 1


